From: Jean Fraser

To: Andrews, Deb

CC: Wiener, Robert

Date: 9/29/2015 3:54 PM
Subject: HP reviews for PB items

Attachments: 3.0 Development Narrative 415 Cumberland.pdf; A2.0 Exterior Elevations 415
Cumberland.pdf

Deb

| have spoken to you about 2 of these and confirm that | would appreciate having your HP comments as
follows:

1. 11 Brown Street (Soleys) (to PB Hearing 13 oct); HP written comments if poss by Oct 7th please
2. 26 Thomas St (WW Parish House) (to PB Workshop 13 Oct): HP comments (at least verbal) by Oct
8th please

The other is 415 Cumberland Ave- (to PB Hearing Oct 27) - | don't know whether the applicant Patrick
Ducas has spoken to you, but he has stated in his narrative (attached, along with photos of existing
building) that he will be seeking to have this building included in the Congress Street historic district and
to submit this building for inclusion in the National Register. Not sure if you need to advise the PB of
anything- for further discussion | guess and we have a bit more time on this one.

Thanks
Jean



